

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

SUMMARY

Freelance with two years experience in translation and localization . skilled in translation from English to Arabic , and from Arabic to English, as well as extensive experience audiovisual translation transcription and proof-reading/post-editing .

Skills

- Foreign languages
- Translation
- Subtitling
- Audiovisual translation
- Proof-reading
- Editing
- Creative problem solving

EXPERIENCES

02/2019 TO CURRENT FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

TRANSLATION BACK OFFICE

Worked as a freelance translator (English- Arabic) translating short novels , books , documents , Emails , papers , texts , audio files

07/2018 TO CURRENT online volunteer translator

<https://wiki.ubuntu.com/Translations>

Volunteer translator (English - Arabic) translating technical words , and texts , and articles related to Ubuntu users

04/2017 TO 03/2018 FREELANCE TRANSLATOR

<https://context.reverso.net>

Worked as translator for short clip/video translation to this company , provided Arabic translation audio /voice for short videos and vise versa .

LANGUAGES

- English fluent
- Arabic fluent

EDUCATION

- * license English literature
- * foreign languages

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- * strong computer skills(word, adobe acrobat,powerpoint Excel)

